#### ACHIEVING FOR CHILDREN JOINT COMMITTEE

### MONDAY, 2 MARCH 2020

PRESENT: Councillors Stuart Carroll, David Hilton and Andrew Johnson, Liz Green, Penny Frost, Gareth Roberts, Hilary Gander, Paul Hodgins and Kevin Davis

Officers: Duncan Sharkey, Hilary Hall, Fiona Cotter, Sarah Ireland, Sian Wicks, Catherine Norris, Ian Thomas and Shilpa Manek

## WELCOME AND APOLOGIES

The Chairman welcomed all to Kingston for the AfC Joint Committee.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Diane White from Kingston and Councillor Hilary Gander was substituting.

### **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

## MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: that the minutes of the last meeting of the AfC Joint Committee held on 9 December 2019 were a true and accurate record.

### PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

No questions were received by the public.

# GOVERNANCE REVIEW 2019-20 AND PROPOSED NEXT STEPS

After a lengthy discussion, the AfC Joint Committee Unanimously agreed that of the recommendations in the report:

Amend recommendation 1 – Remove the disbandment of the Joint Committee and change to an ad-hoc Committee with the remit of dispute resolution. The transfer of Joint Committee functions (Band 3 Reserved Matter decision making) to the Children and Adult's Care and Education Committee (Kingston), Education and Children's Service Committee (Richmond) and Cabinet (Windsor and Maidenhead) was agreed. This would require the Joint Committee to recommend constitutional changes to full Council in line with each Council's annual constitutional review (May 2020).

Change recommendation 2 to read "The strategic Ownership Board will meet twice yearly attended by elected Members and AfC Board of Directors which convene future meetings of the Joint Committee as required".

Recommendation 3 to remain as it is – Changes to the membership of the AfC board to reduce the number of NEIDs to a maximum of three who will reflect the identified needs and skills of the Board.

Recommendation 4 to remain as it is - to delegate any changes to the AfC board, that may be identified in the AfC board effectiveness review, to the Chief Executives of Richmond, Kingston and the Managing Director of Windsor and Maidenhead, in consultation with Leaders.

**RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: that the points were agreed by the Joint Committee.** 

# RESERVED MATTERS TAKEN SINCE LAST MEETING - VERBAL

There had been no reserved matters taken since the last meeting.

# RESERVED MATTER - TREASURY PLAN

The Joint Committee discussed the Treasury Plan, in particular clarification that AfC had borrowed monies from each council and therefore there were no borrowing costs. It was a seamless process.

The Joint Committee Unanimously agreed the recommendations in the report as follows:

- Noted the contents of the report;
- Considered the review of the share of the Revolving Credit Facility (paragraph 4); and
- Approved the Treasury Plan as set out in the Appendix to the report (no change from Joint Committee in June 2019).

### AOB

		4.1	• •				•
n	NO.	Othor	Itame	WARA	raicad	under AOE	~
	V	Outer	ILCIIIS	WEIE	Taiseu	ulluci AOL	<b>J</b> .

The meeting, which began at 11.00 am, finish	ned at 11.47 am
	CHAIRMAN
	DATE